Upper Moreland Township Department of Parks and Recreation

2020 SPRING INTRAMURAL PROGRAM



The Upper Moreland Intermediate School SPORTS AND GAMES for Grades 4 & 5 REGISTRATION FORM



<u>Free</u> after-school activities offered by the Township of Upper Moreland, available to all 4th & 5th grade U.M. Township Residents. This program is open to public, private, and parochial school children, and will be held in the Upper Moreland Intermediate School Gymnasium on the dates listed below. *No equipment required to participate.

Daily Session Time: 3:10-4:10 (Plan for a 4:05 pickup)

<u>ACTIVITY</u>	<u>DAY</u>	<u>DATES</u>
Boys Sports and Games	Monday	March 2, 9, 16, 23, 30; April 6, 20 omit 4/13
Girls Sports and Games	Tuesday	March 3, 10, 17, 24, 31; April 7, 14, 21
Boys Sports and Games	Wednesday	March 4, 11, 18; April 1, 8, 15, 22 omit 3/25
Girls Sports and Games	Thursday	March 5, 12, 19; April 2, 16, 23 omit 3/26 & 4/9
Boys Sports and Games	Friday	March 6, 13, 20, April 3, 17, 24 omit 3/27 4/10

Program Notes:

- 1. All participants must be picked up by 4:10. It is advisable to arrive no later than 4:05. Any child who is picked up more than 5 minutes late will be removed from the program upon the second occurrence. Transportation is not provided by the district or township. Only UMIS-designated "Walkers" are permitted to walk home.
- **2**. While friendly competition is encouraged, **sportsmanship**, **respectful behavior**, and **cooperation** are of greater importance. Participants who present consistent and/or significant behavioral issues will be excused from a session or the remainder of the program.
- **3**. Due to the large number of participants and the importance of creating a finalized roster for district personnel, <u>signups must occur by the established due date</u>. Furthermore, please be mindful in selecting a session or sessions, as day changes will only be made under necessary circumstances.
- **4**. If school is closed or dismissed early due to inclement weather, the intramural class for that day is cancelled and will be made up after the above dates if time and space permit.
- **5**. Upon entering the gymnasium after school, participants are to be seated in designated areas as the attendance process occurs. Those who do not appear on the daily roster will be directed to their normal dismissal location.
- **6**. Please contact Mr. Monaghan at the Intermediate School (215-325-1700 x6205) with questions. For general information, contact U.M. Parks and Recreation (215-659-3100 x1039).

Go to <u>www.uppermorelandrec.com</u> to register for this free program. **If you do not** already have an account with UMPR, you will need to create one.

Creating an account is a one-time event that allows you utilize this system. It is not a registration by itself.

- 1. Enter the primary contact first (must be an adult).
- 2. Add other members of your household from the Members portion of your account.
- 3. You can now make registrations and other purchases using the site navigation.

Registration closes Friday, February 28th.